
 

 

          9 May 2017 
 
Annika du Plessis 
designLINKS (PTY) Ltd 
P O Box 31915 
Midrand 
1685 
 
Per email: annika@designlinks.co.za 
 
Dear Ms du Plessis 
 
CANCELLATION OF THE DATABASE AGREEMENT WITH THE SAEF 
 

After numerous complaints by our members since the implementation of the 

abovementioned database until presently, you are hereby informed that: 

  

1. It was a specific prerequisite in the Tender document inter alia that: 

 ”2. The UMS should be user friendly, to accommodate all levels of users.” 

 

2. Notwithstanding numerous requests over months to rectify same; and 

 

3. Notwithstanding unexplained and continuous unfriendly amendments. 

 

The SAEF has resolved that the Agreement and services of designLINKS (PTY) Ltd 

be cancelled/terminated with immediate effect which we hereby do and cancel the 

Agreement with immediate effect.   
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Regards 

 

Wessel Strauss 

Secretary General 
 


